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Alison C. Hunter

From: Alison C. Hunter

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 10:50 AM

To: ‘Mike Gallegos'

Cc: Susan M. Mathiascheck; John C. Martin; 'Schwartz, Rich'; Maureen R. Witt; '‘Paula Maccabee'; 'Vanessa

Ray-Hodge'; 'Matt Murdock’; 'Sean Copeland’; 'Elise Larson'; 'Kevin Reuther’;
‘dporetti@nilanjohnson.com’; Margo Brownell; Evan Nelson; Brita Larsen

Subject: MPCA - Forensic Search Privilege Log Documents
Attachments: Forensic Search Log_Relators' Preliminary Classification (Dec. 19, 2019).xIsx
Mike,

MPCA has received a request from Relators to conduct a meet-and-confer regarding documents that are on the Privilege
Log prepared for the forensic search Xact performed and produced documents from on December 16, 2019. In order to
comply with the Court’s December 19, 2019 Order (attached in my last email), the parties have agreed, and the court
has authorized, Xact to provide the privileged documents identified in the attached spreadsheet just to Holland &

Hart. We would defer to you on the best way to transmit the privileged documents identified in the attached
spreadsheet to Holland & Hart.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Alison

Alison Hunter

Associate, Holland & Hart LLP

800 W. Main Street, Suite 1750, Boise ID 83702
T 208.383.3985 F 208.392.1636

HOLLAND&HART ™

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to the
sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.
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Alison C. Hunter

From: Alison C. Hunter

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 11:05 AM

To: ‘Mike Gallegos'

Cc: Susan M. Mathiascheck; John C. Martin; 'Schwartz, Rich'; Maureen R. Witt; '‘Paula Maccabee'; 'Vanessa

Ray-Hodge'; 'Matt Murdock’; 'Sean Copeland’; 'Elise Larson'; 'Kevin Reuther’;
‘dporetti@nilanjohnson.com’; 'Margo Brownell’; ‘Evan Nelson’; Brita Larsen
Subject: RE: MPCA - Forensic Search Privilege Log Documents

Mike,
As a follow up and clarification of my last email, the cover email transmitting the documents should only be to Holland &
Hart and should not include Relators counsel. After the transmittal to Holland & Hart is made, we would ask that Xact

send a pdf of just the transmittal cover email to all parties copied on this email.

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

To: 'Mike Gallegos' <mgallegos@xactdatadiscovery.com>

Cc: Susan M. Mathiascheck <SMMathiascheck@hollandhart.com>; John C. Martin <JCMartin@hollandhart.com>;
'Schwartz, Rich' <RSchwartz@crowell.com>; Maureen R. Witt <MWitt@hollandhart.com>; 'Paula Maccabee'
<pmaccabee@justchangelaw.com>; 'Vanessa Ray-Hodge' <vrayhodge@abgsonosky.com>; 'Matt Murdock'
<MMURDOCK@sonosky.com>; 'Sean Copeland' <SeanCopeland@fdlrez.com>; 'Elise Larson' <elarson@mncenter.org>;
'Kevin Reuther' <kreuther@mncenter.org>; 'dporetti@nilanjohnson.com' <dporetti@nilanjohnson.com>; Margo
Brownell <Margo.Brownell@maslon.com>; Evan Nelson <Evan.Nelson@maslon.com>; Brita Larsen
<BBLarsen@hollandhart.com>

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

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 4:55 PM

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
Attachments: 2019-12-16 Supplemental Privilege Log of Forensically Captured Data w-Control Nos.pdf
Mike,

Attached please find the complete forensic search privilege log with the document IDs. This has more documents than
those Relators are challenging, but Xact should be able to pull the document IDs for the documents Relators identified
from the attached.

In regard to providing the documents for our review, we would prefer that you send them to us (myself and Brita) by
native export as you proposed. Please also disable any logins that would allow us to access Xact’s Relativity database.

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

From: Mike Gallegos <mgallegos@xactdatadiscovery.com>

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 4:12 PM

To: Alison C. Hunter <ACHunter@hollandhart.com>

Cc: Susan M. Mathiascheck <SMMathiascheck@hollandhart.com>; John C. Martin <JCMartin@hollandhart.com>;
'Schwartz, Rich' <RSchwartz@crowell.com>; Maureen R. Witt <MWitt@hollandhart.com>; 'Paula Maccabee'
<pmaccabee@justchangelaw.com>; 'Vanessa Ray-Hodge' <vrayhodge@abgsonosky.com>; '"Matt Murdock’
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

External Email

Alison,
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Can you provide us with the document IDs for the documents identified on the privilege log? We can then set up a saved
search with just those privileged documents within the Relativity workspace. You could view them in the Relativity or we
could do a native export of those documents and send them to Holland & Hart.

Mike

Mike Gallegos | Director, eDiscovery Sales
XACT DATA DISCOVERY

T| 801.851.5284
C| 385.226.2452

30 E. Broadway Suite 300
Salt Lake City, UT 84111

XDD acquires QDiscovery to further expand services in Midwest and East Coast. Learn more >

Email Disclaimer:

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the named addressee you
should not distribute, copy or alter this email. Warning: Although Xcellence, Inc. d/b/a Xact Data Discovery has taken reasonable precautions to ensure
no viruses are present in this email, the company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.

From: Mike Gallegos

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 2:49 PM

To: 'Alison C. Hunter' <ACHunter@hollandhart.com>

Cc: Susan M. Mathiascheck <SMMathiascheck@hollandhart.com>; John C. Martin <JCMartin@hollandhart.com>;
'Schwartz, Rich' <RSchwartz@crowell.com>; Maureen R. Witt <MWitt@hollandhart.com>; 'Paula Maccabee'
<pmaccabee@justchangelaw.com>; 'Vanessa Ray-Hodge' <vrayhodge @abgsonosky.com>; 'Matt Murdock'
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

Understood.

Mike

From: Alison C. Hunter <ACHunter@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 11:05 AM

To: Mike Gallegos <mgallegos@xactdatadiscovery.com>

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

2
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
<pmaccabee@justchangelaw.com>; ‘Vanessa Ray-Hodge' <vrayhodge @abgsonosky.com>; 'Matt Murdock'
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
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HOLLAND&HART W™

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

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 9:46 AM

To: Alison C. Hunter

Cc: Vanessa Ray-Hodge; Evan Nelson; Susan M. Mathiascheck; John C. Martin; Schwartz, Rich; Maureen

R. Witt; Paula Maccabee; Matt Murdock; Sean Copeland; Elise Larson; Kevin Reuther;
dporetti@nilanjohnson.com; Margo Brownell; Brita Larsen; Stephanie Omsberg
Subject: RE: MPCA - Forensic Search Privilege Log Documents
Attachments: MPCA - Forensic Search Privilege Log Documents ((33550-9) Delivery Notification.pdf

External Email

Attached is the transmittal email from the privilege export.

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

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 9:25 AM

To: Alison C. Hunter <ACHunter@hollandhart.com>

Cc: Vanessa Ray-Hodge <vrayhodge@abgsonosky.com>; Evan Nelson <Evan.Nelson@maslon.com>; Susan M.
Mathiascheck <SMMathiascheck@hollandhart.com>; John C. Martin <JCMartin@hollandhart.com>; Schwartz, Rich
<RSchwartz@crowell.com>; Maureen R. Witt <MWitt@hollandhart.com>; Paula Maccabee
<pmaccabee@justchangelaw.com>; Matt Murdock <MMURDOCK@sonosky.com>; Sean Copeland
<SeanCopeland@fdlrez.com>; Elise Larson <elarson@mncenter.org>; Kevin Reuther <kreuther@mncenter.org>;
dporetti@nilanjohnson.com; Margo Brownell <Margo.Brownell@maslon.com>; Brita Larsen
<BBLarsen@hollandhart.com>; Stephanie Omsberg <SOmsberg@hollandhart.com>

Subject: RE: MPCA - Forensic Search Privilege Log Documents

Attached is the transmittal email for the MPCA documents.

Mike
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From: Mike Gallegos <mgallegos@xactdatadiscovery.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 3:24 PM

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

Subject: Re: MPCA - Forensic Search Privilege Log Documents

Final exports are being finalized and are on track to be delivered tomorrow.

On Dec 26, 2019, at 2:09 PM, Alison C. Hunter <ACHunter@hollandhart.com> wrote:

Mike,

MPCA confirms that these can be exported to H&H. Has Xact already begun the process of exporting
the other search results to H&H? When can we expect to receive those?

Thank you,
Alison

<image001.png>

Alison Hunter

Associate, Holland & Hart LLP

800 W. Main Street, Suite 1750, Boise ID 83702

T 208.383.3985 F 208.392.1636

<image002.png>

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error,
please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.

From: Mike Gallegos <mgallegos@xactdatadiscovery.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 9:34 AM

To: Vanessa Ray-Hodge <vrayhodge@abgsonosky.com>; Evan Nelson <Evan.Nelson@maslon.com>;
Alison C. Hunter <ACHunter@hollandhart.com>

Cc: Susan M. Mathiascheck <SMMathiascheck@hollandhart.com>; John C. Martin
<JCMartin@hollandhart.com>; Schwartz, Rich <RSchwartz@crowell.com>; Maureen R. Witt
<MWitt@hollandhart.com>; Paula Maccabee <pmaccabee@justchangelaw.com>; Matt Murdock
<MMURDOCK@SONOSKY.COM>; Sean Copeland <SeanCopeland@fdlrez.com>; Elise Larson
<elarson@mncenter.org>; Kevin Reuther <kreuther@mncenter.org>; dporetti@nilanjohnson.com;
Margo Brownell <Margo.Brownell@maslon.com>; Brita Larsen <BBLarsen@hollandhart.com>
Subject: RE: MPCA - Forensic Search Privilege Log Documents

External Email

Good morning.
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We will not conduct any custom deduplication against the “Deleted — Recovered Emails”. We will only
run deduplication within the data set. After running deduplication within the “Deleted — Recovered
Emails” only and applying the date filter and court ordered search terms we have a final data set to be
exported and reviewed is 4,493 documents. | have attached the search reports for your review.

Please confirm that these results can be exported to H&H.

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

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the named
addressee you should not distribute, copy or alter this email. Warning: Although Xcellence, Inc. d/b/a Xact Data Discovery has
taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the company cannot accept responsibility for any loss
or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.

From: Mike Gallegos

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2019 4:39 PM

To: 'Vanessa Ray-Hodge' <vrayhodge@abgsonosky.com>; Evan Nelson <Evan.Nelson@maslon.com>;
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

I will check with my project management team on this. | will hold off on sending the export until this is
resolved.

Mike

From: Vanessa Ray-Hodge <vrayhodge @abgsonosky.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2019 4:34 PM

To: Mike Gallegos <mgallegos@xactdatadiscovery.com>; Evan Nelson <Evan.Nelson@maslon.com>;
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
<MMURDOCK@SONQOSKY.COM>; Sean Copeland <SeanCopeland@fdlrez.com>; Elise Larson
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

Relators would like to clarify that if a document was deleted, even if it is 100% duplicative of a document
in the batch of 26,288, it is relevant and should be produced in the batch of “Deleted and Recovered”
data so that the Court and Relators know that the document was deleted and recovered. As such, we
do not agree that you should run a “custom deduplication of the remaining documents against the
26,288 and exclude any 100% duplicate documents from the packaging of “Delated and Recovered”
data.”

Thank you,
Vanessa

From: Mike Gallegos <mgallegos@xactdatadiscovery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2019 10:50 AM

To: Evan Nelson <Evan.Nelson@maslon.com>; Alison C. Hunter <ACHunter@hollandhart.com>
Cc: Susan M. Mathiascheck <SMMathiascheck@hollandhart.com>; John C. Martin
<JCMartin@hollandhart.com>; Schwartz, Rich <RSchwartz@crowell.com>; Maureen R. Witt
<MWitt@hollandhart.com>; Paula Maccabee <pmaccabee@justchangelaw.com>; Vanessa Ray-Hodge
<vrayhodge@abgsonosky.com>; Matt Murdock <MMURDOCK@SONOSKY.COM>; Sean Copeland
<SeanCopeland@fdlrez.com>; Elise Larson <elarson@mncenter.org>; Kevin Reuther
<kreuther@mncenter.org>; dporetti@nilanjohnson.com; Margo Brownell
<Margo.Brownell@maslon.com>; Brita Larsen <BBLarsen@hollandhart.com>

Subject: RE: MPCA - Forensic Search Privilege Log Documents

Yes you are correct that there are two different set of data. Currently we are exporting 26,288 native
documents along with metadata which represents the final document count of all the original data after
deduplication, court ordered search terms applied and date filter applied. These documents were
deduped against each other and not against the “Deleted and Recovered” data. We are currently still in
the process of date filtering and applying the court ordered search terms to the “Deleted and
Recovered” data which consists of 111,808 documents. Once we have applied the date filter and terms
to this data set we will run a custom deduplication of the remaining documents against the 26,288 and
exclude any 100% duplicate documents from the packaging of the “Deleted and Recovered” data.

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

From: Evan Nelson <Evan.Nelson@maslon.com>

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 3:29 PM

To: Mike Gallegos <mgallegos@xactdatadiscovery.com>; Alison C. Hunter
<ACHunter@hollandhart.com>

Cc: Susan M. Mathiascheck <SMMathiascheck@hollandhart.com>; John C. Martin
<JCMartin@hollandhart.com>; Schwartz, Rich <RSchwartz@crowell.com>; Maureen R. Witt
<MWitt@hollandhart.com>; Paula Maccabee <pmaccabee@justchangelaw.com>; Vanessa Ray-Hodge
<vrayhodge@abgsonosky.com>; Matt Murdock <MMURDOCK@sonosky.com>; Sean Copeland
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

Thank you for your email. From the below, it appears that there are two categories of data — 1)
documents that had not been deleted, and 2) documents that had been deleted. Xact has de-duplicated
documents within these groups, in other words, if a non-deleted document was 100% identical to some
other non-deleted document, it was not loaded into Relativity. After de-duplication, there are 102,937
documents that were recovered as deleted data and 61,480 documents recovered as non-deleted data.
Xact has run search terms on the non-deleted data, but has not run search terms on the deleted data.

Please confirm if my understanding is correct, or correct where | am mistaken.

Thanks,
Evan

EVAN A. NELSON | ATTORNEY

p 612.672.8396

MASLON LLP

3300 Wells Fargo Center, 90 South Seventh Street, Minneapolis, MN 55402

From: Mike Gallegos <mgallegos@xactdatadiscovery.com>

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 12:47 PM

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
<Margo.Brownell@maslon.com>; Evan Nelson <Evan.Nelson@maslon.com>; Brita Larsen
<BBLarsen@hollandhart.com>

Subject: RE: MPCA - Forensic Search Privilege Log Documents

Alison,

Attached are the search reports for the previously processed data that we ran the Court Ordered Search
terms across.



The final numbers once the documents are deduped are as follow, these are what we loaded into a new

Relativity Database.

62-CV-19-4626

] ) Dupe Post dedupe Query
Pre De-dupe Post De-dupe removed Size(GB)
71418 17.33

This data is currently live. Can you please let me know who should have access to this database?

Below are the numbers for the recovered deleted data, this is before any search terms are applied. We

will send the metrics on search hits as soon as they are available.

Pre Post Dupes PosaE::iyu pe
Dedupe Dedupe Removed Size(GB)
111,808 102,937 8,871 14.69

FYI - There is no deletion date metadata available for this data.

Thanks
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

Sent: Saturday, December 21, 2019 10:07 AM

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

Filed in District Court
State of Minnesota
12/30/2019 4:15 PM
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
Let me know if you will be able to send the privilege log in Excel format. That will be extremely helpful.
Below is a summary of the next steps on the XDD side:

1. XDD will run the court ordered search terms on the active data, which has already been

processed.
2. XDD will load the results of this search to a new Relativity database and for review by the H&H
team.

3. Concurrently with 1 and 2 above, XDD forensics team will work to collect any deleted files from
the collected hard drives.

4. XDD will process, dedupe, OCR and then run the court ordered search terms on the recovered
data.

5. XDD will load the results of this search to Relativity and for review by the H&H team.

6. XDD will create the production by Jan. 7, 2020. Exact timing of the release of documents for
production by H&H will be dependent on the number of documents and the production format,
but will be no later than Jan. 5, 2020 (noting a large number of docs produced in searchable PDF
format will require extra time).

Please confirm that MPCA/H&H will handle gathering any communications between XDD and MPCA.

Thanks
Mike

From: Mike Gallegos <mgallegos@xactdatadiscovery.com>

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 7:15 PM

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

Do you have this in Excel format?

On Dec 20, 2019, at 4:55 PM, Alison C. Hunter <ACHunter@hollandhart.com> wrote:

Mike,
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Attached please find the complete forensic search privilege log with the document
IDs. This has more documents than those Relators are challenging, but Xact should be
able to pull the document IDs for the documents Relators identified from the attached.

In regard to providing the documents for our review, we would prefer that you send
them to us (myself and Brita) by native export as you proposed. Please also disable any
logins that would allow us to access Xact’s Relativity database.

Thank you,
Alison

<image001.png>

Alison Hunter

Associate, Holland & Hart LLP

800 W. Main Street, Suite 1750, Boise ID 83702
T 208.383.3985 F 208.392.1636
<image002.png>

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has

been sent to you in error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-
mail.

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
<JCMartin@hollandhart.com>; 'Schwartz, Rich' <RSchwartz@crowell.com>; Maureen R.
Witt <MWitt@hollandhart.com>; 'Paula Maccabee' <pmaccabee@justchangelaw.com>;
'Vanessa Ray-Hodge' <vrayhodge @abgsonosky.com>; 'Matt Murdock'
<MMURDOCK@sonosky.com>; 'Sean Copeland' <SeanCopeland@fdlrez.com>; 'Elise
Larson' <elarson@mncenter.org>; 'Kevin Reuther' <kreuther@mncenter.org>;
'dporetti@nilanjohnson.com' <dporetti@nilanjohnson.com>; Margo Brownell
<Margo.Brownell@maslon.com>; Evan Nelson <Evan.Nelson@maslon.com>; Brita
Larsen <BBLarsen@hollandhart.com>

Subject: RE: MPCA - Forensic Search Privilege Log Documents

External Email

Alison,

Can you provide us with the document IDs for the documents identified on the privilege
log? We can then set up a saved search with just those privileged documents within the
Relativity workspace. You could view them in the Relativity or we could do a native
export of those documents and send them to Holland & Hart.

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

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. If you
are not the named addressee you should not distribute, copy or alter this email. Warning: Although Xcellence,
Inc. d/b/a Xact Data Discovery has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email,
the company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or
attachments.

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
'Vanessa Ray-Hodge' <vrayhodge@abgsonosky.com>; 'Matt Murdock'
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

As a follow up and clarification of my last email, the cover email transmitting the
documents should only be to Holland & Hart and should not include Relators
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counsel. After the transmittal to Holland & Hart is made, we would ask that Xact send a
pdf of just the transmittal cover email to all parties copied on this email.

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

MPCA has received a request from Relators to conduct a meet-and-confer regarding
documents that are on the Privilege Log prepared for the forensic search Xact
performed and produced documents from on December 16, 2019. In order to comply
with the Court’s December 19, 2019 Order (attached in my last email), the parties have
agreed, and the court has authorized, Xact to provide the privileged documents
identified in the attached spreadsheet just to Holland & Hart. We would defer to you on
the best way to transmit the privileged documents identified in the attached
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

<2019-12-16 Supplemental Privilege Log of Forensically Captured Data w-
Control Nos.pdf>

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission and any attachments accompanying it contain confidential information belonging to
the sender that may be protected by the attorney-client or work product privileges. The information is intended only for the use of the
intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any
action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Any unauthorized interception of this transmission is illegal. If you
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail, and then destroy all copies of this transmission.
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From: Mike Gallegos

To: Brita Larsen; Alison C. Hunter

Subject: MPCA - Forensic Search Privilege Log Documents ((33550-9) Delivery Notification
Date: Friday, December 27, 2019 9:43:57 AM

Alison and Brita,

You can download the MPCA privilege export from the following link. | will send you the password in a separate
email.

UPLOADED FILES:
Filename Size Checksum (SHA256)

Priv-

. ' 7c43Tcba0065164d47b5633b01677524728T48656ac835962db6646ce314cela
Export_001.zip MB

Please click on the following link to download the files:
https://upload.xactdatadiscovery.com/m rOTiuGnsGrvOBxn h

The files are available until: Friday, January 3.

Message ID: rOTiuGnsGrv0BxngcOphSG

Email Disclaimer: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. If
you are not the named addressee you should not distribute, copy or alter this email. Warning: Although Xcellence, Inc. d/b/a
Xact Data Discovery has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the company cannot accept
responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.
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